
ADDENDUM 002

Bid# 17-B0043

Playground Equipment

The following questions have been asked and answered:

1. Is there a bid bond?
A bid bond will not be required.

2. Do you want the surfacing to be curved instead of cut at four 90 degree turns to form a square or
rectangle?

Yes, curved
3. Is the 14 x 16 area for one spring animal or two?

One
4. Is the 29 x 27 area for one or two play units?

One
5. Will there be a pre-bid?

No, most companies are too far away to attend a pre-bid meeting.
6. Please clarify what the wording “handicapped” means on the swing set and the play structures.

Handicap accessible.
7. Is there a minimum pipe diameter desired for the swing set frame and the play structure uprights?

No
8. Are all sites accessible to vehicles and heavy equipment?

No
9. Will there be any removal or disposal of any items currently on the sites?

No
10. What is the preferred sub base material for the poured surface?

The required material specified.
11. Is the City expecting to use one vendor for the entire project?

The purchase of goods can go to one vendor and services to another
12. If one vendor is used will all items be ordered on one Purchase Order to be delivered and installed at
one time?

Yes
13. Will there be multiple drop shipments to each site or will all items deliver to one location?

All items will be delivered to one location and the installer will deliver to each location.
14. What are the distances between each site?

It has not been measured. They are all within Myrtle Beach proper.
15. Is there ample security at each site for the equipment to be left overnight?

No security
16. Who is responsible for excavation, if needed, where the rubber is to be installed?

The contractor will excavate and prep the ground.



17. Is the contractor responsible for disposal of the excavated material?
No, the City will dispose of the material.

18. Is the 7100 sq. ft. the amount of surface you need to purchase, or the total surface of the playground
itself?

It is the total areas for all pieces added together.
19. Will there be a border around the rubber at finished grade?

No border
20. What is the critical fall height?

It varies with the piece of equipment.

We are sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused. The bid date will remain the same, 2:00 PM
March 15, 2017.

Thank you,

Ruth Burleson


